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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 05/18//20 Solicitation No. 3450004910 

Requisition No. 3450032105 / 20-3-0150 Amendment No. 2 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:                CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: 
Oklahoma Department of Transportation 
Procurement Division Room 3C6 
200 NE 21st Street 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
      
      
      
     ,OK       -      

Cheryl Emerson  
Contracting Officer  

405-522-3209  
Phone  Number  

cemerson@odot.org  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

Questions and Answer – See Attached.   

 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 

 



Remove and Replace Doors & Windows 
Solicitation 3450004910 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

Question 1. Is the Door hardware to be replaced?  If so is it to be replaced in Kind? 
Can you please provide a list? 
 Answer:  1. Need new hardware.  The same type is OK.  

(I-35 yard - 4 door knobs with lock sets) 
(McClain Yard - 4 door knobs with lock set) 
(Purcell Res lock sets for the 2 glass doors, door knobs and locks set for 
double doors and door knob with lock set for single door) 

 
Question 2. On the Steel Doors and Frames can Knock Down Frames be used? 

Answer:  Steel jams can be knock down type. 
 

Question 3. Can we visit the sites?  If so do we need to contact anyone in order to do 
that? 

Answer:  Site visits have not been re-instated yet.  The awarded Contractor 
will need to conduct a site visit prior to ordering supplies and/or beginning 
work. 
 

Question 4. Does Wire glass need to be used where existing? 
Answer:  At the Purcell Res Yes.  At I-35 and McClain yards, door do not 
need windows.  

 
Question 5. Where there is Wire mesh over the glass doors does a new mesh need to 
be applied? 
 
 Answer:  On the windows at I-35 and McClain yards door do no need 
windows. 
 
Question 6. Picture 4 of the I-35 building, does the glass need the horizontal divider or 
can it be all one piece of glass without the Mullion/Divider? 
 
 Answer:  No glass at I-35 yard. 

 
Question 7. Is the contractor to paint the doors and frames? If so please provide color. 
  
 Answer:  No, we will paint them. 
 
Question 8. Are the new windows to be metal or can they be vinyl? 
 
 Answer: Vinyl will be ok. 
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